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TO:  Faculty 
 
FROM:  Karen Gygli, Chair, Faculty Service Committee 
 
RE:  Annual Report for Academic Year 2004-5 
 
November 28, 2005 
 
 
In accordance with the Faculty Handbook, this report is to summarize the actions of the 
Faculty Service Committee during the previous academic year.   Also attached is a hard 
copy of committee memberships for 2005-2006. 
 
The Committee served as a nominations-and-elections committee for the following 
elected faculty representative positions:  the search committees for the Dean of the Boler 
Business School,  the Director of Grasselli Library and Breen Learning Center, the 
Director of the Honors committee, the Director of Catholic Studies, the Director of 
Global Education, the search committee to find a new president of the University, and the 
standing committees of the faculty as well as those non-Forum committees which have 
elected faculty membership.  The Faculty Service Committee also conducted the Faculty 
Forum elections. 
 
The Faculty voted on two resolutions last year:  an amendment to the Forum 
Constitution, which passed, and a proposal from the Rank, Tenure and Salary Committee, 
which also passed.   
 
There was one grievance filed by a faculty member continued over to the 2004-5 
academic year from the previous year.  That grievance was resolved. 
 
Election results can be found by going to the Faculty Service Web Page at 
http://www.jcu.edu/fsc/index.htm and Forum and University standing committee 
memberships, along with terms of office, can be found at http://www.jcu.edu/forum/ . 
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